Tle Commonfuealth of Massachusetts
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIES

DivisioN OF OCCUPATIONAL STATISTICS
100 CAMBRIDGE STREET, 117H FLOOR
BosToN, MassacHUSETTS 02202-0003

TEL: (617) 727-3593

ROBERT J. PREZIOSO
Fax: (617) 727-0726

Director

April 12, 1996

Carole Swete, Solid Waste Planner

South Shore Regional Refuse Disposal Planning Board
MAPC

60 Temple Place -

Boston, MA 02111

Re:  Grinding Services Contract; Prevailing Wage Rates
Dear Ms. Swete:

This letter is In response to your request of April 5, 1996 regarding the applicability of
prevailing wage rates to the upcoming contract for grinding services in the several towns that
comprise the South Shore Regional Refuse Disposal Planning District.

'As we discussed on the telephone today, prevailing wage rates apply to this project. I am
enclosing a copy of the prevailing wage schedule which must be made available to all bidders.

Also enclosed are several request forms that you may use to acquire prevailing wage rates
on future public works projects along with our prevailing wage “Guide” to help you better
understand the requirements of the law.

I remain available if you have any questions on this project or on future projects.

Sincerely,
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Robert J. Prezioso




